Hestory of Pine City - 1899 - See More information Map of files

PCAHA 2016.188

Pane 12 - 1952 (11:18 P.M)

Pine Co Courthouse was struck by lightning

Feb. 1954 Completion & acceptance of new addition to the Courthouse by the Board of Commissiones

Cent, construction, furniture of futures approximately 168,000.

Ask For THE TEMPLE BIG TEN TEMPLE New York State PREMIUM Dessert and Table Wines april 1899 - 1901 Julius blosey 1901 – 1902 R. P. allen 1902 - 1906 7. E. Smith. 1905 J. Madden 1906 - 1909 Jelius Dosey 1909 - 1910 Robert Berr 1376 UNIVERSITY AVENUE ST. PAUL 4, MINNESOTA

"When you think of wine -- call us FREE any time"

Midway 6-7296

Julius Bosey 1919 - 1921 J.J. Sculley 1921 - 1922 Baul Perkins 1922 -J. H. Woehrle 1923 - 1924 Robert Derr 1924 - 1926 W. a. Sauser TEMPS TO ROW TOTK NO STOREMINM Dessert and Toble Wines Julius Pasey

Location on northeast corner of Second Ave. and Third St.

Hiram Brackett was the first to make improvements in Pine City and was the first postmaster. Owner of a sawmill, located on the south bank of Snake River. The block between 9th & 8th Sts. north of 2nd. Ave.

Capt. Richard G. Robinson was a land examiner for the Lake Superior and Mississippi Railroad Company for 12 years. While living in Pine City, engaged in lumbering and Real Estate. The park was a gift of Capt. Robinson, which had been adorned and embellished and named after him.

The names:

Mr Swan Melson age 85

Mrs Swan Melson ... 84

who came to Birch breek town
ship in 1900, their son

Mr John B Melson age 60

also came in 1900.

and Mrs John B Melson

age 60 who came in

1899.

Yourd Truly

Mrs John B Melson

med Ratie V. Hillstrand

1879- Half of Black in Prenceton Oldsteon to the Village of Pine City was purchased for a Catholic. Same year Sete Church rectory & Cementery. Same year the frame Oatholic Church was built.

The frame Oatholic Church was built.

Provider Date Unknow.

1882-Sept 27- between J. w. Hunt + wife Myrtia and E.

Netzer & write albin, properieture of Birchwood Cemetery in village of Pine City sold to Deorge Kich + his heire for 2200 allof Block Sx Berchwood to use for Buried purpose only

Haroll Kick Collection.

a crew of men under the super. vision of St. Commissioner Medden are gradging 5 St. in front of the Court House. Where has been fine looking street with grass at both sides of the wagon track; will now be found a bed of sand knee deep. Third Ove, is being graded with the send taken from the small knowl taken down which looks a good deal like robbing teler to pay Paul. Sept 6-1887. Proneer Village of Centerville - aug 19-1887 Band Stand in Jerk is finish June 2 4 1887 a crew cleared the lots owned by the village South of the Park of the Stemps + logs.

Jame 16-1887

How I chwartz wald sell the Crystal Palace Direct June 1934 An 1938 add. Bowling alley.

Dr. Robert Hiseman Decter, every bodg loved. Jan 21-1927 Her romance story 1951 was published in True Romance. Ruby Rydberg -mis John Kozisek

Coarthouse Struck by Lightning June 19-1952

Herman Borcher opened a shoe shop in Vine City. Moved te Present She Stere in 1897. Sold. Ladies, Gents & Children's and Drivers footweer, Harnesses, whigh + etc. The owned the Borcher Store water 1963, when he sold half interest to Carl Olson In 1968. andy Olson purchased Mr Borcher interest, Two brothers owned the Obser Shoe store until Carly ????? a ficture will be taken to Pioner.
By andy Olson.

Pine City

a pickle factory consider for Pine City for the Coming summer 300 acres is expected to be planted. a representative from M. H. Gedney Pickle Co. will driver with Pine City location Jan 30-1902

July 29-98. She boiler for the steam heating plents for the hybrid builty was installed the flooring all land shelvest countere will be put in . Ed trendall having them about completed to hen the building is completed, it when the building is completed, it will present a fine appearance and is not only an oinston ornement to the city, but a monument to the entergrise of Mrs. Ryback 2002. Present Pipa Pub. I stome of Ben Franklin for many years.

Bob Rudwig - Eagle Head Kanger Tower. dupbury - Information on old - angine - bury in swamp - Old Flemming Kailroad ? First Mail Route 1840. More information needed. Changewantowa - Relay Station. east side? of Bridge (first Bridge Englnook Ann - Cross Lake Bud Hollen Cloverdele (Hinely 54. Croix Park Trading Posts norman Retter). 9H Dam. 1850 to 1905 Train that never returned Train Story by Que Vach in Power

1 st Bridge to cross Snake River Bucht with Hoverment Road. Old engine from the Flemming Hoad found in swamp. Cross Lake - watery Cross.

The first courthness was destroyed by fire the records of county government in Changingtons are very meager. John D. Wilcope and clark, and Edward Jackson Sheriff. Until 1872 Pine Co. was attached for judicial purposes to Chinage March 22 1884 - John Cope and Ikm Leonard arrested for Jail, the wooden structure. about 3 oclock A M., the jail was afleme, all efforts feel to save the two men and the Building. A. J. Rath appointed as deputy sherelf. 1886. R. J. Hawley elected as shereft 1898. Murder of Henry Rust, (trader) in 1847.